STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES CIEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION vl
=DRYG FREE=

e

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
AuguSt 9’ 1993 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

ANITA LOCKWQOOD {5051 827-5800
CABINET SECRETARY

Chevron USA Production Company
P.O. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attention: F.S. Godbold

RE:  Application for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous
dedication for the H.C. Collins Well No. 6; 890’ FNL - 1810’ FWL
(Unit C), Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Godbold:

The subject application was received in this office on July 26, 1993. On August 2, 1993 an
objection was received from Conoco, Inc. to your request (see copy attached).

Since this objection was filed within the allotted time frame permitted under Rule 2(c) of
the Special Rules and Regulations for the Eumont Gas Pool, as promulgated by Division
Order No. R-8170, as amended, your application will be placed on the next available docket
for the Examiner Hearing scheduled for September 9, 1993. Please provide adequate notice
pursuant to Division General Rules 1207(a)2 and 3.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

MES/amg

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
Jerry Hoover, Conoco, Inc. - Midland
W. Thomas Kellahin - Santa Fe



KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
EL PATIO BUILDING

W. THOMAS KELLAHIN® 117 NORTH GUADALUPE TELEPHONE (S0OS) 982-4285S
TELEFAX (50S) 982-2047
*NEW MEXICO BOARD OF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION PosT, OFFICE BOx 2265

RECOGNIZED SPECIALIST IN THE AREA OF
NATURAL RESOURCES-OIL AND GAS LAW SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-22385

JASON KELLAHIN [RETIRED 1991} ,

August 2, 1993

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division

310 01d Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: NOTICE OF OBJECTION
Administrative Application of
Chevron USA Inc for an Unorthodox
Gas Well Location and Simultaneous
Dedication for its H. C. Collins #6 Well,
Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:
Qur firm represents Conoco Inc. in this matter.

On July 22, 1993, Conoco Inc. receivaed from Chevron
USA Production Company a letter dated July 16, 1993
addressed to the Division in which Chevron seeks approval
of both a non-standard proration unit and an unorthodox
well location for its H. C. Collins #6 Well located in
Section 14, T21S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

In accordance with Division rules, this letter
constitutes Conoco 1Inc.'s objection to Chevron's
administrative application. We request that this matter
be set for an examiner's hearing. Please advise us when
that hearing will take place. :

ery truly you
- -

;-‘l ‘
. Thd és‘kel;ahin
1

¢
i

cc: Jerry Hoover, Conoco-Midland)
cc: Chevron USA Production Company



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING August 4, 1993 HOBBS. NEW MEXICD 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:

MC

DHC

NSL  x & SD
NSP

SWD

WFX

PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Chevron USA Inc. H.C. Collins #6-C 14-215-36E
Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Yours very truly,

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

/ed



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

July 21, 1993

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:

MC

DHC

NSL_ X
NSP_ X
SWD

WFX

PMX

Gentlemen:

[ have examined the application for the:

Chevron USA Inc. Henry C Collins

#6-C

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

14-21-36

Operator Lease & Well No.

and my recommendations are as follows:

Unit

S-T-R

Yours very truly,

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

/ed



